Christine Hartman
m

From: Christine Hartman

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 1:10 PM
To: ‘Kerry Morrison'

Subject: RE: #14-023 Jamarussadiq

We're still wrangling with him about what allegations we will investigate. He’s a bit down on my list of priorities, but
you're right, his LOF is coming up soon. Do you think we can schedule something for 11/7 or 11/8? Thanks

Christine Hartman, Esq.

Education Program Specialist

Maryland State Department of Education

Division of Special Education/Early Intervention Services

Family Support and Dispute Resolution Branch

410.767.7770 voice | 410.333.0664 fax | chartman@msde.state.md.us

Connect with the Maryland State Department of Education
on Facebook and (@MdPublicSchools on Twitter

Confidentiality notice: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended
only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited. If you have
received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.

From: Kerry Morrison [mailto:kerry.levin@pgcps.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 1:03 PM

To: Christine Hartman

Cc: Anita Mandis; Kerry Levin

Subject: #14-023 Jamarussadig

Hi, Chris-

I just wanted to follow up - I haven't heard anything about a site visit for the newest Jamarussadiq case. Do you
need to do one? Or do you have enough documentation from the previous cases to address these current
allegations?

Let me know!
Kerry

Kerry K. Morrison

SEIS, Central Office Compliance

1400 Nalley Terrace

Landover, MD 20785

Phone: Direct 301-618-8339
Office 301-618-8300
Fax: 301-925-1961

"The future belongs to those who believe in the beauty of their dreams." Eleanor Roosevelt
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